

Parent Advisory Committee Comité Asesor de Padres

General Meeting/ Reunión General November 5, 2020/ 5 de noviembre de1 2020 5:30 p.m.- 7:00 p.m. Virtual Meeting/ junta virtual



Minutes

- 1.0 Meeting was called to order at 5:35p.m. Selena Johnson (president) welcomed all members and guests present. Selena Johnson made the motion to start the meeting, Angelina Aranda seconded the motion. Motion carried.
- **2.0 Roll Call by Angelina Aranda-** Angelina Aranda welcomed members and guests. The following schools were represented:
 - 1. **Bush-** Selena Johnson (president)
 - 2. **Chavez** Selena Johnson (president)
 - 3. Edison Albert Cato, Lucia Vega
 - 4. **Franklin** Martha Hernandez, Angelina Aranda (secretary)
 - 5. Grunsky- Maria Sandra Arreola
 - 6. **HCA** Martha Hernandez, Arthur Valdez
 - 7. **Hoover** Monique Guerrero (parliamentarian), Juritza Madrigal
 - 8. McKinley- Veronica Merino, Francisca Vargas
 - 9. **Pulliam** Alma Perez
 - 10. **PYA** Janette Flores, Angelina Aranda (secretary)
 - 11. Roosevelt- Catalina Ramos
 - 12. **SECA** Francisca Vargas, Veronica Merino
 - 13. Skills- Joumana El Rajabi, Patricia Ochoa
 - 14. Stagg- Sabrina Flores
 - 15. **Taft** Blanca Balderas
 - 16. Weber Lucila Mendoza, Veronica Merino

A total of 19 members were present. Additionally, staff from Family Engagement & Education Office: Dara Dalmau, Administrator, Aracely Vargas, Charles Watkins and Maggie Canela, Parent Liaisons; Dr. Connor Sloan, LCAP Coordinator; Dr. Jose Cardenas, Counselors and 20 guests for a total of 39 in attendance.

- **3.0 Changes to Agenda:** Selena Johnson made the motion to postpone the old business 5.1 Bylaws Review and 5.2 Meetings to the next meeting since there was a lot of important information and she wanted to allow enough time for the guests to present and for questions. There were parents who were against the changes to the agenda. Arthur Valdez made the second motion. Members voted 10 in favor, 4 opposed. Motion approved by the majority.
- 4.0 Reading and Approval of Minutes: Selena Johnson reminded all members that minutes were sent out via mail to be pre-read and revised. Aracely Vargas (Parent Liaison) shared the minutes on the screen to show the rest of attendees. There were changes to 1.0 in English "guest" to "guests." In Spanish, in 5.2, "revisiones" were changed to "correcciones." In 6.2, "FFEO" was changed to "FEEO" in English and Spanish. Angelina Aranda made a motion to approve the minutes with the corrections. Janette Flores made the second motion. Motion approved. 19-0

5.0 Old Business:

- 5.1 Review Bylaws- It was postponed to the next meeting.
- **5.2 Meetings-** It was postponed to the next meeting.
- **5.3 Election Results-** Selena Johnson welcomed new PAC 2020-2022 President Martha Hernandez. Martha shared that she was happy to be a leader for parents. She is willing to learn and advocate for our number one priority, our children.

6.0 New Business:

- **6.1 Recognition** Dara Dalmau (FEEO Administrator) recognized Mrs. Selena Johnson for her work as president of the PAC committee. She thanked her for all the years of work and her dedication to the committee. She was recognized with a certificate.
- 6.2 Race to Complete- Dr. Jose Cardenas (School Counselor Program Specialist) shared important information about the "Race to Complete" initiative which consists of how school counselors see themselves and provide support in a 3-tier system. The levels are academic, social emotional, career and college. He also explained what are the roles of the counselors and the comprehensive services they provide in the schools. He spoke about the financial aid available to all seniors graduating this school year. He showed them the percentage of students who start the financial aid process and finish the whole process. He explained the different types of financial aid that are available and the amount they can receive just by applying. He reviewed the requirements needed to apply to FAFSA, CA Dream Act and CA Cal Grant. He showed parents websites where they can apply for scholarships. The presentation was mailed to members and was available on the screen for guests.
- 6.3 Stockton Scholars- Ms. Janae Aptaker (Stockton Scholars) gave a presentation on the scholarships that are available to all students in the district who will be graduating this school year. The Scholarships consist of \$ 1000 for 4 years if they go to a university. If they go to a community college the scholarship consists of \$ 500 per year for 2 years. The requirements are to complete the FASFA form, graduate from a Stockton Unified school or school that participates in the program, and apply for the scholarship, regardless of income. They also offer help with training and support students with their personal statement essays. They support with the completion of FAFSA or CA Dream Act financial aid applications, leadership development, and college access support through the HS Ambassador program.

Monique Guerrero made a motion to extend the meeting for 30 minutes and Selena Johnson made the second motion. Motion approved. 19-0

6.4 Delta College- Ms. Candace Mc Gree (Delta College) presented information on financial aid that is available to people who want to go to Delta College. She showed them the cost

of tuition and housing. She also went over the financial aid process and the available scholarships.

Monique Guerrero made a motion to extend the meeting for 20 minutes and Selena Johnson made the second motion. Motion approved. 19-0

7.0 Reports-

- 7.1 LCAP- The LCAP survey began on 10/26/2020 and will be available until 02/05/2021. The Learning Continuity and Attendance Plan was approved by the San Joaquin County Office of Education without revisions or suggestions.
- **7.2 Counseling Department-** Counselors are doing home visits, phone calls, and zoom meetings to help all families.
- 7.3 LatinX- Next meeting November 19, 2020 at 9:30 am the ZOOM link is available online.
- 7.4 AABPAC- Next meeting December 9,2020 at 5:30pm ZOOM link available online
- **8.0** Announcements Next PAC meeting 12/3/2020 at 5:30-7:00 pm virtually

The University of the Pacific will have an event on Saturday, November 7, "MESA" at 9am by zoom.

9.0 *Adjournment*- Meeting was adjourned at 7:50 p.m. Martha Hernandez made the first motion and Angelina Aranda second the motion. Motion carried. 19-0

Minutes submitted by Angelina Aranda and Aracely Vargas.

Aprobado por / fecha	Aprobado por / fecha	Chapter of the state of the sta
Maooje Canela • Dai	va Dalmau •4racely Vargas• Charles Watkins • Stephanie Zulueta	TOUCATION - EVALUATOR

Maggie Canela • Dara Dalmau •Aracely Vargas• Charles Watkins • Stephanie Zulueta